

SUMMARY

Well organized and highly motivated Senior Art Director with six years experience. A proven leader who possesses extensive skills in web and interactive design ranging from conceptual design, wire framing and final design. Seeking an opportunity to elevate a brand's identity and customer experience through forward thinking digital technology. Has lead assignments and creative visions for large and small clients and has experience managing multiple projects simultaneously. Has planned and directed photo shoots, video projects and mobile app development. Qualified to teach and manage young art directors and interns. Extensive background with print and packaging design along with 3-D mock ups. Also skilled in illustration, lifestyle and product photography. A natural problem solver and visual strategist.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MANIFEST DIGITAL

Senior Art Director *October 2012 - Present*

MOOSYLVANIA MARKETING

Senior Art Director *January 2012 - October 2012*

Art Director *October 2009 - December 2011*

Junior Art Director *June 2008 - October 2009*

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - SAINT LOUIS

Adjunct Teacher *Typography II August 2011 - Current*

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - SAINT LOUIS

BFA in Graphic Design

Double Minor in Art History and Photography

Dean's List, Class of 2008

AIGA UMSL chapter Vice President *Fall 2007 - Spring 2008*

SKILLS

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Axure RP Pro

After Effects

Final Cut X Pro

Capture One

Basic HTML knowledge

Mac and PC operating systems

Illustration

Photography

Studio Lighting